
SING RADIO - 610 AM 

May 16, 1977 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.D. 2, Box 298 
Walnutport, PA 18088 

Dear Kermit, 

Thank you for your report on radio station WSNC. Your report of 
reception is correct and corresponds with our station log. To answer 
your question, our power output at time of transmission was 1000 watts. 
Our normal power output at nicht is 500 watts, power was increased 
to day power for frequency check with Cambridge Crystal in Boston. 
Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance. 

JDL/ 

ruly yours, 

.N1i r 
Jeff Longaven 

Please note: QSL card call letters are WTOR, our former call, station 
management hssn:_tt sprung for new cards. JL 
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